From: UB Office of Sponsored Research

To: Yatchum, Karen
Cc: Westbrook, Meghan R; DeGregorio, Elisa N; Johnson, Amy; Hardesty, Holly
Subject: Pinellas Budget Reduction
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:59:17 AM
Attachments: FDP_SubawardMadification3 Pinellas County.pdf

Budaet Madification Pinellas - Deduction Approved 6.14.2021.pdf
Importance: High

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and
know the content is safe.

Karen,

Please find attached the official modification incorporating the budget reduction approved on June
14 into the award. Please have the modification signed by an authorized official and returned to me
as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Magui

P.S. | apologize for the long delay. We've had some long term absences in my office that prevented
me from issuing these supplements sooner. My apologies for any inconvenience this may have
caused.

Margarita M. Cardona, CRA

Assistant Provost for Sponsored Research
University of Baltimore

1420 N. Charles Street

Baltimore, MD 21201

Ph: 410-837-6191
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Research Subaward Agreement
Amendment

Prime Recipient

Subrecipient

Institution/Organization ("Prime Recipient")

Name:  University of Baltimore
Address: 1420 N. Charles Street
Baltimore, MD 21201

Institution/Organization ("Subrecipient")

Name:
Address:

Pinellas County
14 S. Ft. Harrison St.
Clearwater, FL 33756

Prime Award No.
G19990NDCPO0O6A

Subaward No.
049

Principal Investigator
Karen Yatchum

Effective Date of Amendment

June 14, 2021

Amendment No.

Amendment(s) to Original Terms and Conditions

1. The Total Subaward Amount is decreased by ($27,174) and the Budget is amended as follows:

Last Approved Budget Budget Reduction Updated Budget
Personnel S - S - S -
Fringe S - S - S -
Facilities $ - S - $ -
Travel/Training $1,676.00 | S (1,423.00) S 253.00
Services S - $ - $ -
Contractual
ontractua $116,827.00 | $ (24,975.00) $ 91,852.00
Services
Supplies $104,107.00 | S (776.00) S 103,331.00
Equipment S - S - S -
Indirect Cost S - S - S -
Total $222,610.00 | $ (27,174.00) S 195,436.00
All other terms and conditions of this Subaward Agreement remain in full force and effect.
icial of Prime Recipient: By an Authorized Official of Subrecipient:
dé.— 7/12/2021
Name: Margarita M. Cardona Date Name: Date
Title: Assistant Provost, Sponsored Research Title:

July 2008 FDP







BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST

Grant information:

Grant: 049

Grantee/recipient:

Pinellas County

Implementing Agency:

Period of Award:
12/02/2019 through 08/31/2021

Project Title: | v vureess vross osions s tionroman | EIN H2 596000800
PUNS#: 055200216
Requestor Information:
N : Email: .
"M Karen Yatchum M kyatchum@pinellascounty.org
Address: Phone Number

440 Court Street, 2nd Fl; Clearwater, FL 33756

(727) 464-5045

Budget Modification Requested:

Category Current Budget Requested Budget Changes (+/-)
Personnel $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Fringe $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Facilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Travel/Training $1,676.00 $253.00 ($1,423.00)
Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contractual Services $ 116,827.00 $91,870.00 ($ 24,975.00)
Supplies $ 104,107.00 $ 103,331.00 ($ 776.00)
Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Indirect Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

**Attached written justification, be specific.

Karen Yagtg;u)rfnsg e%%y areh

YatChUm Da'te:l2021.0'3.1l5

Grantee/ Recipient- PI Approval (Must match name on award) Date:

CDPP 06/14/21

Finance al Center Date:

%&W 06/14/21

Pl Cente‘/ééproval Date:
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COOCLI FY19 Subaward to Pinellas County — Budget Modification Narrative — March 2021

The Pinellas County Homeless Overdose Mitigation & Engagement (HOME) Program respectfully requests,
to deobligate $27,174.00 of the $222,610.00 subaward (Agreement #049) from the University of
Baltimore’s Combating Opioid Overdose through Community-level Intervention funding (Federal ID
#596000800). There were a variety of challenges that have led the program to not realize funds for
budgeted components (transitional housing and ad hoc staff).

Pinellas County’s HOME Program was based upon a foot team model successfully utilized by the
Department of Health for their Hepatitis A outreach efforts to the homeless population. Stakeholder
education and development of outreach strategies began at grant award on December 2, 2019. Street
outreach efforts initiated on February 26, 2020. On March 1, 2020, Florida issued an Executive Order
declaring a state of emergency due to COVID-19. March 19, 2020, the Pinellas County Board of County
Commissioners (BCC) urged residents to shelter in place and on March 25™ the BCC issued a Safer at Home
Order. These orders along with the Department of Health’s lead role in COVID efforts locally, Pinellas
County’s coordination of emergency response efforts, and our partner substance use provider’s inability
to obtain personal protective equipment (ppe) for field efforts halted the HOME Program temporarily.
Staff were reconvened to determine next steps for how the program could work with within the fluid
public health emergency of COVID and the uncertainty of when street outreaches would be feasible.

As the COVID response has evolved, Pinellas County strategized a hybrid HOME program through April
2021. The HOME Program worked to offer virtual Narcan training and Narcan drop offs to the homeless
service providers and sites identified through EMS as having frequent overdoses.

As staff reviewed the spenddown and work towards transitioning some of HOME’s activities to other staff
or programs to continue the efforts, it was identified that some funds will go unrealized. As such, Pinellas
County would like to provide the COOCLI program the opportunity to reallocate the $27,174.00 that our
program will not expend on this project.










